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14th January 2016

Dear Mr Payne

Pollution Prevention and Control Act 1999
Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations 2010 as amended

Re: Sainsbury's Fuel Station, Sainsburys Supermarket, 40 Hadleigh Road, Ipswich, Suffolk,
IP2 OBX

| write following the inspection carried out on 12 January 2016. | can confirm that you are
compliant with your permit. The record keeping and organisation was excellent. As a result
of this inspection you are assessed as low risk. | enclose a copy of the latest permit so you
can add it to you records.

Please contact me if you wish to discuss the matter

Yours sincerely

David Rowe
Senior Environmental Protection Officer

Cc Company Secretary, Sainsburys Supermarket Ltd, 33 Holborn, London. EC1N 2HT



